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Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, December 11,2001 3:17 PM 
Kimberley Pena; Nonnye Grant 
Paula Tsler; Jessica Elliott; Martha Coggins; Sandy Moses 
RE: 011024-TI 

Though we do not have the stumped original in the docket fife, we wii revise events bused on the information in this e-mal. 
A copy of the e-mail wi be placed in the docket file as well. 

--original Message- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1 I , 2001 i:49 PM 
To: K a y  Flynn; Nonnye Grunt 
Cc: Pmlu Mer; Jessica ETfiott 
Suvect. RE: 01 1024-TI 

Importance: High 

Please revise events on the above mentioned docket to reflect that u timely protest was fled on November 29, 2 0 0 7 .  

---On'ginal Message- 
From: Paula lsler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1 1,200t i:36 PM 
To: K a y  Flynn; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Fw: 01 1024-TI 

FYI - Oh good. I t  was received timely. 

---Original Message- 
From: Martha Coggins 
Sent  Tuesday, December i 1, mot i:34 PM 
To: Puulu lsler 
Subject: RE: 01 1024-T1 

1 received the check on 9 1/29/01. 

-4Xginal  Message- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, December i i , z o o i  -i:i z PM 
To: Murtha Coggins 
Cc: Karen Belcher; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena 
Subject RE: 01 I 024-TI 

_L_ 
APP 
CAF 
CMP - 
COM 

Martha, can you please let  me know the date this was received (not postmurked)? It deals with Deposit D q 3 ;  12/04/01, RAF 
forms for TG476 and TI1 88. Thanks. 

Kay, 1 do not have the original letter. 

---Original Message- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, December I I, 2001 12:17 PM 

I 

OOCUMENT HCJMBER -DATE 



CCA Official Filing: 
12/11/ Ol****** ** 3:16 pM* *** ****Kay Flynn********* 2 
To: Paula Islar; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Karen Belcher 
Subject 01 I 024-1 

Paula and Kim, 1 pulled the file to check the letter from Mr. Guzman, but realized 1 don't have the original letter in the file. 
Do you have it, Paula? What 1 wanted to do was check to see if the malroom stamped the BACK of the letter. If you have 
the letter, check that, Paula. If it's not there, perhaps the malroom stamped the BACK of the original RAF form? 

We don't use a postmarked date when determining timeliness of a fling; we use the date the document was received here, 
so we need to find the mailroom's stump sommhere. 
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